
 
 
August 6th​, 2018 

 

Festival Celebration 

Chandler, AZ 

 

RE: New sod for parks on W Orchid Ln 

 

Terra Verde Landscape Solutions is pleased to submit our price for the above referenced 

project. 

  

BASIS OF PRICING: 

 

1. Establish correct grade and level soil prior to installing sod. 

2. Remove any dead thatch, debris, or turf that will inhibit new sod growth 

3. Add sod mix into soil to promote growth and set finish grade. 

4. Adjust existing sprinkler heads as needed for proper coverage. 

5. Install 7,742 square feet of Tiff Grand sod. 

6. Roll and level sod to create good bond with soil 

7. Clean up all debris at the end of each day  

 

Total $13,165 

 

 

 

 

If you have any questions or require further information regarding our proposal, do not hesitate 

to contact me at your earliest convenience. 

 

Sincerely, 

John Webb 

installation  Manager 

___________________________     _______     ______________________________      ____ 

Signature: Terra Verde Landscape Date      Signature:  Authorized Agent Date 
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